

***** Web Sites *****

The following list of web site addresses may prove helpful.

Department, Command, Agency, Organization Home Pages

Army:
<http://www.army.mil>
Army Forces Command (FORSCOM):
<http://www.forscom.army.mil>
Army Materiel Command (AMC):
<http://www.amc.army.mil>
Army Medical Department (AMEDD):
<http://www.armymedicine.army.mil/armymed/default2.htm>
Army National Guard (ARNG):
<http://www.ngb5.ngb.army.mil>
Army Reserve Personnel Command (AR-PERSCOM):
<http://www.army.mil/usar/ar-perscom/arpercom.htm>
Defense Finance and Accounting Service (DFAS) Indianapolis:
<http://www.asafm.army.mil/DFAS>
Department of the Army (DA):
<http://www.hqda.army.mil>

Department of the Army Inspector General:
<http://web1/daig>
(For authorized IG users no public access)
Defense Information Systems Agency (DISA):
<http://www.disa.mil/disahomejs.html>
Department of Defense (DOD):
<http://www.defenselink.mil>
General Services Administration (GSA):
<http://www.gsa.gov>
General Accounting Office:
<http://www.gao.gov>

Logistics Support Activity (LOGSA) Redstone Arsenal, AL:
<http://www.logsa.army.mil/intro.htm>
National Guard:
<http://www.ngb.dtic.mil>
Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA):
<http://www.osha.gov>
Office of the Chief, Army Reserve (OCAR):
<http://www.army.mil/usar/ocar.htm>
Office of Personnel Management (OPM):
<http://www.opm.gov>
Reserve Affairs (Office of Assistant Secretary of Defense):
<http://raweb.osd.mil>
Training and Doctrine Command (TRADOC):
<http://www.tradoc.monroe.army.mil>
U.S. Army Personnel Command (PERSCOM)
<http://www.perscom.army.mil>
U.S. Army Publications Agency (USAPA):
<http://www.usapa.army.mil>
U.S. Army Reserve (USAR):
<http://www.army.mil/usar>
U.S. Army Reserve Command (USARC) INTERNET web site:
<http://www.usarc.army.mil>
U.S. Army Reserve Command (USARC) INTRANET web site:
<http://usarcintra>
(For authorized USAR users; no general public access.)

Forms, Publications, Magazines, etc.

Army Corps of Engineers:
<http://www.usace.army.mil/usace-docs>
(Army engineering publications.)
Army Doctrine and Training Digital Library:
<http://www.adtdl.army.mil>
(Information on Army schools and Army documents.)
Army Publications:
www.ntis.gov/databases/armypub.htm
Army Reserve Magazine:
<http://www.army.mil/usar/armag/armag.htm>
Army Times:
<http://www.armytime.com>

DOD electronic forms:
<http://web1.whs.osd.mil/icdhome/ddeforms.htm>
(Contains some forms not included on USAPA web site.)
FEDmanager:
<http://www.fedmanager.com>
(Weekly Newsletter for Federal Executives, Managers, and Supervisors.)
Federal Register:
<http://www.nara.gov/nara/fedreg>
(Publications, Public Laws, Privacy Act Info, etc.)
Federal Times:
<http://www.federaltimes.com>

FORMDEPS (FORSCOM Regs 500-3-1 and 500-3-3):
<http://freddie.forscom.army.mil/mob>
FORSCOM electronic pubs and forms:
<http://www.forscom.army.mil/pubs>
GSA electronic forms:
<http://www.gsa.gov/forms>
IRS forms and publications:
http://www.irs.ustreas.gov/prod/forms_pubs/index.html
(Includes link to State Tax forms.)
LOGSA pubs and forms:
<http://www.logsa.army.mil/pubs.htm>
(Supply catalogs, technical manuals, PS Magazine, and more.)
Military periodicals:
<http://www.dtic.mil/search97doc/aulimp/main.htm>
(Index to Military Periodicals.)
Optional Forms (OFs):
<http://web1.whs.osd.mil/icdhome/ofeforms.htm>
(Contains some forms not included on USAPA web site.)
Soldiers Online – The Official Army Magazine:
<http://www.dtic.mil/soldiers>
Standard Forms (SFs):
<http://web1.whs.osd.mil/icdhome/sfeforms.htm>
(Contains some forms not included on USAPA web site.)
TRADOC pubs:
<http://www-tradoc.monroe.army.mil/publica.htm>
USAPA electronic pubs and forms:
<http://www.usapa.army.mil>
(ARs, Pams, Cirs, OFs, SFs, DD, and DA forms; Pubs Ordering System)
USARC form files on INTERNET FTP server:
<ftp://www.usarc.army.mil>
(Access to USARC form files; download individual files or *.zip file from "USARCFORMS" directory.)
USARC forms and pubs on INTRANET:
<http://usarcintra/hqs/im/ima/imap/pubsform/pubforms.htm>
(For authorized USAR users; no general public access.)

Family Support

Army Family Liaison home page:
<http://www.hqda.army.mil/acsim/family/family.htm>

Army Family Action Plan:
<http://trol.redstone.army.mil/mwr/afap/index.html>

Army Family Team Building:
<http://trol.redstone.army.mil/mwr/aftb/index.html>

DEERS E-mail:
<http://www.ochampus.mil/DEERSAddress>
(E-mail changes to Defense Enrollment Eligibility Reporting System (DEERS))

Military Assistance Program "MAPsite":
<http://dticaw.dtic.mil/mapsite>
(Helpful information on family services, finances, and more.)

TAPS (Tragedy Assistance Program for Survivors, Inc.):
<http://dticaw.dtic.mil/mapsite>
(Grief support and services for survivors of military line-of-duty deaths.)

**U.S. Army Community and Family Support Center
Morale, Welfare, and Recreation (MWR):**
<http://trol.redstone.army.mil/mwr/index.html>
(Helpful links to soldier and family issues, recreation, and more.)

Medical (training, benefits, etc.)

Army Medical Department (AMEDD):
<http://www.armymedicine.army.mil/armymed/default2.htm>
(Surgeon General, MEDCOM, TRICARE, other medical information.)

AMEDD Center and School:
<http://www.cs.amedd.army.mil>

AMEDD&S Circular 350-3:
<http://www.cs.amedd.army.mil/schedule>

AMEDD Department of Training Support (DTS):
<http://www.cs.amedd.army.mil/DTS>

Consolidated TRICARE Info Source
<http://www.tricare.osd.mil>

Medical courses (online courses for continuing education):
<http://www.medcen.com>

Points of contacts for AMEDD DTS:
<http://www.cs.amedd.army.mil/DTS/pocs.htm>

U.S. Army Nurse Corps:
<http://140.139.13.36/otsg/nurse>
(Army Nurse Corps information and links.)

USAR Nursing Web:
<http://140.139.90.71>
(Site for communication between USAR nurses, information on projects.)

Education, Schools, and Training (other than Medical)

Army Doctrine and Training Digital Library:
<http://www.adtdl.army.mil>
(Information on Army schools and Army documents.)

Command and General Staff College:
<http://www-cgsc.army.mil>

Combined Arms and Services Staff School (CAS3):
<http://www-cgsc.army.mil/cas3>

TRADOC:
<http://www-tradoc.monroe.army.mil>

Pay and Finance

Army Financial Operations:
<http://www.asafm.army.mil/financial.htm>
(Pay rates, drill pay, travel voucher information.)

DFAS:
<http://www.asafm.army.mil/DFAS>
(Defense Finance and Accounting Service Indianapolis.)

Joint Travel Regulations, etc:
<http://perdiemosd.mil>
(Volumes I & II, Per Diem Rates (CONUS/OCONUS), DLA Rates, Travel Related Questions)

OCAR Pay Support Center:
<http://www.army.mil/usar/psc/ocarhp.htm>
(Links to important USAR pay information.)

Per diem rates:
<http://www.dtic.mil/perdiem/pdrates.html>

USAR Enlistment/Reenlistment Bonuses and Incentives:
<http://www.army.mil/usar/benefits/benefits5.htm>

Uniforms

Army Ribbons Order of Precedence:
<http://www.dtic.mil/soldiers/jan1998/ribbons/ribbonsleft1.html>

Clothing allowances:
<http://www.lewis.army.mil/9fb/soldier/clothing.htm>

Clothing and Individual Equipment (CIE):
<http://www.forscom.army.mil/ocie>
(Organizational CIE (OCIE), civilian clothing allowances, and more.)

Decorations, service medals, etc.:
<http://www.mdw.army.mil/dcsper/wearing.htm>

Other Helpful Web Sites

Active Duty Military Worldwide Locator:

<http://www.erec.army.mil>

Armed Forces Recreation Centers:

<http://trol.redstone.army.mil/mwr/afrcs/index.html>

Army Lodging:

<http://trol.redstone.army.mil/mwr/lodging/maps/index.html>
(Lodging success, standards, and world wide facilities.)

Army Reserve Benefits:

http://www.army.mil/usar/benefits/toc_bnft.htm

Army Technology Web Site

<http://www.army%2Dtechnology.com>
(current listing of projects, equipment catalog, etc.)

Civilian Personnel Information:

<http://www.cpol.army.mil>

Employer Support of the Guard and Reserve:

<http://www.ncesgr.osd.mil>

Federal Internet Guide:

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-srv/politics/govt/fedguide>

(Federal Internet Guide)

Federal Statistics

<http://www.fedstats.gov>

Federal Voting Assistance Program

<http://www.fvap.gov>

Federal Web Locator:

<http://www.infoctr.edu/fwl>

Military Acronyms:

<http://gordon.army.mil/roa/afth/acroynms.htm>

Military Information:

<http://militaryinfo.com>

(bases, benefits, selling to military, administration, policies, etc.)

Reserve Component Automated System (RCAS)

Information Network Service:

<http://55.81.20.248>

(Important RCAS fielding, release, shipping, and other information.)

RCAS Project Manager's Web Site:

<http://www.rcas.com>

USAR Public Affairs:

<http://www.army.mil/usar/usarlink.htm>

United Parcel Service:

<http://www.ups.com>

(Home page; track packages and more.)

U.S. Codes and Laws

<http://www.law.cornell.edu>

U.S. Executive Agencies, Independent Agencies, State & Local

Governments:

<http://searchgov.com>

U.S. Executive Branch Web Sites:

<http://lcweb.loc.gov/global/executive/fed.html>

U.S. Government Agencies:

<http://unitedstates.com>

U.S. Government Web Sites, Documents, Databases, etc.

<http://www.fedworld.gov>

U.S. Postal Service:

<http://www.usps.gov>

(Home page; mail manuals, rate calculations, zip codes, and more.)

Veterans Affairs (VA):

<http://www.va.gov>

(Information on VA benefits, programs, facilities, and more.)

White and Yellow Pages (Government, Business and Residential)

<http://www.anywho.com>